

From: David Peterson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 08, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0012-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

The following information is in response to the following instructions provided by FCC OET office dated 8FEB19:

"Please verify the modification at the location in Chantilly, VA, the frequency bands are the same thing with the previous approved bands."

We would like to add the following bands to the Chantilly, VA location:

Band 2: 1850-1990 MHz

Band 8: 880-960 MHz

Please let us know if you require any further information. Thank you.